

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 May 2023 14:55
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Meeting at site re PFAS officers

Hi [REDACTED]

Yes 4th July works for us.

I'll send an invite to you with a proposed agenda. Please let us know anything else you would like to include.

We can confirm this agenda and EA attendees nearer the time.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed
from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 1:45 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Meeting at site re PFAS officers

*** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hi [REDACTED]
Does 4th July provisionally work for you?

[REDACTED]

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.